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October 19,2007 

Ms. Michelle Tovar 
Fish and Wildlife Biologist 
U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service 
Endangered Species Division-Sacramento Valley Branch 
2800 Cottage Way, Suite W2605 
Sacramento, California 95825-3901 

Re: Colusa Generating Station Project - Final Biological Assessment 

Dear Ms. Tovar: 

On behalf of E&L Westcoast, LLC, URS has prepared revisions to the Colusa Generating Station 

Biological Assessment @A), which was submitted to the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service 
(USFWS) on December 18,2006. The revised BA incorporates supplemental information 

transmitted to your office in letter format in August 2007 and additional information that was 

requested at the interagency meeting on September 25,2007. The following information has 

been added or updated in the revised BA: 

&ed project description (Sections 1.1.1 through 1.1.3) 

- Updated information on the designs of the bridge replacements at Glenn-Colusa 
Canal and Teresa Creek 

- New table that summarizes how the construction schedule would be timed to 
avoid andtor minimize disturbance to federally listed species (Table 2). 

Added supplemental information that was submitted via letter in August 2007 has been 

integrated throughout the document. The original transmittal is included in 
Appendix B. 

Added a new figure that indicates the locations of permanent and temporary impacts to 

giant garter snake (GGS) aquatic habitat and vernal pool branchiopod habitat (Figure 3; 
Figure 4, View 1)); impact acreages are cross-referenced to habitat types in Tables 8 
and 9. 
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1333 Broadway, Suite 800 
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